
ADDENDUM MATERIAL 
Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Price 

Sunday, May 15, 2022 5:31 PM 
COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District4; dist4@pima.gov; Districts 
Comments for Board of Supervisors Meeting on May 17, 2022 

ITEM NO._eotJ 9 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come f~om outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link c:>r opening an attachment. 

Submitted by Sarah Price 
Legal Resident and Voter in Pima County 

Addendum 1 Item No. 9 
Communications be Jan Lesher to the BOSS should be available.for public access. Please post all 
memorandums so that there is transparency here in Pima County. · 

Thanks you. 



Bernadette Russell 

From: S. Fickes. > 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 4:19 PM 
To: COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts 

I . CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

I am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Green Valley, AZ. Contact 
Following are my comments for the Board of Supervisors·' meeting May 17, 2022 

Addendum 1 Item #9 Memoranda from Jan Lesher, County Administratorto the Board of 
Supervisors should always be current and up-to-date on the web page that provides for public 
access. As a tax-paying, voting· resident, I attempt to read the posted memoranda to anticipate 
what will happen on future meeting Agenda and Addendum. I want transparency in Pima County 
government, NO more big secrets. Post all Memoranda ASAP. 




